Ds. A. §. Begemann, wat vanaf 1887 tot 1893 die eerste Staatsbibliotekaris zvas.
Hy was as predikant van die Ned. Herv. gemeente vanaf 1861 in Pretoria

woonagtig.
The Rev. A. §. Begemann, Minister of the Dutch Reformed Church since 1861
and first librarian of the State Library from 1887 to 1893.
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On the 22nd of July, 1899, the foundation stone of the museum in Boom Street was laid by Dr. Mansvelt, Supt. of Education. The build-
ing was completed after the Anglo-Boer war and was af/iciall;q) ]opened on the 15th December, 1904, by the acting Lieut.-Gov.
S R._Solonton.

Die ou kultuur-historiese museumgebou in 1904, kort nadat ‘dit vir die publiek ge-open is.” Binnekort gaan die inhoud van hierdie gebou
oorgeplaas word na die opelugmuseum naby die Voortrekkermonument.



Die historiese Z.A.S.M.-gebou, hoofkwartier van die Nederlands-Suid-Afrikaanse _Spoorwegmaatskappy kort voordat dit in 1958 gesloop is.
The historic Z.A.S.M. building in Paul Kruger Street just before it was demolished in 1958. It was the headquarters of the old Nether-
lands-South African Railway Co. The site is today the headquarters of the Department of Bantu Administration and Development.



Changing Pretoria. Church Street East, 1906.
Pretoria staan nie stil. Kerkstraat-Oos, 1906.

Die Arcadiabrug ongeveer 1902. Argitek: Sytze Wierda.
The Arcadia bridge, circa 1902.
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